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SCHOOLS DIVISION OFFICE DAGUPAN CITY
Office of the Schools Division Superintendent

Divlsioal Memorandum

No. |34 s. 2022

TO: Assistant Schools Division Superintendent
Chief Education Supervisors
Education Program Supervisors
Public Schools District Supervisors
Public and Private School Heads
SPG/SSG Advisers and Student Leaders
All Others Concerned

FROM: THE OFFICE OF THE SCHOOLS DIVISION SUPERINTENDENT
DATE: April 20, 2022

SUBJECT: EARTH DAY 2022: LET THE EARTH BREATH CAMPAIGN

1. Pursuant to Presidential Proclamation No. 1481, s. 2008 declaring April 22 of
every year as the Philippines’ Earth Day and DepEd Memorandum No. 32, s.
2022 titled Celebration of Earth Day 2022, the Division Office of Dagupan City
through the Youth Formation Unit, will conduct an Environmental Campaign
on April 22, 2022, entitled, “Let The Earth Breath” with a theme, Youth: Invest
our future.

2. In support of the celebration, all public and private elementary and secondary
schools are hereby directed to join the campaign by encouraging their students
to make an environmental placards, banners and posters that will be posted
in classroom and every corner of the school on Friday. This will be headed by
the Supreme Pupil Government (SPG) and Supreme Student Government
(SSG) officers of each school.

3. Schools may initiate other activities in observance of Earth Day 2022. Health
and safety protocols, including physical distancing guidelines should be followed
at all times.

4. Immediate and wide dissemination of this memorandym is desired.
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